## SHAA October 9, 2023 Meeting Minutes

**In Attendance:** Jeremy Brown, Alyssa Imler, Annie Cohen, Jerry Maloney, Vicki Crowly, Kylie Brown, Joelle Matthews, Amy Bair, Keli Frentzos, Reena Cecchini, Briana Zagacki, Maggie Braasch, Matt Kelly, Lisa Hutchinson, Erin Mascaro

# Treasurer Report (Jerry)

- Circulated the report
- \$21,000 income; \$58,000 in the bank; \$7,000 earmarked for backboards
- \$4,300 from Riverhounds event

# **Fall Sports Update**

# Girls Volleyball (Lisa)

- Playoffs start the week of Oct 16th
- OC will host the finals (last weekend of October)
- Varsity black, JV black and JV Red will go to playoffs
- Wednesday, 10/11 is 8<sup>th</sup> grade recognition night. 7pm recognition ceremony, 7:30 scrimmage
- Looking for coaches for next year, will also need another coordinator after this season.
- Hoping to schedule the end of year party after all teams are finished with the playoffs.

# Soccer (Amy, Kylie, Jackie)

- 3<sup>rd</sup> and 4<sup>th</sup> grade are preparing for the tournaments
- JV/Varsity 6 games over the weekend and won them all
- Varsity 8<sup>th</sup> grade is in 2<sup>nd</sup> place
- Amy is working on the gift order
- There was a sportsmanship issue with one of the teams scoring 13 goals over another team. This game will not count towards playoffs. Coaches were reprimanded but not suspended. The rule is that no one is permitted to run up the score. Coaches must read the rules and all emails that are circulated.
- Jeremy stressed the importance of educating coaches and following the rules so that we don't get a reputation of poor sportsmanship.
- In soccer, they have this rule because there are no A & B divisions to keep the games balanced.

### Cross Country (Keli)

- Gifted shorts are ordered
- Championships this weekend. Diocesan championship is next weekend.
- Approved for new uniforms for next year.

# Cheerleading (Reena)

- All uniforms are ordered and most have been distributed
- Competitions dates
  - Saturday, February 17, 8am, at Ave Maria Academy
  - o Saturday, March 9, 8am, at Archangel Gabriel
  - Saturday, March 23, 8am, at St. Therese of Lisieux (Diocesan Championship)
- Last year they were over by about 1pm
- Varsity/JV (4<sup>th</sup>, 5<sup>th</sup> and 6<sup>th</sup> graders) will be at all three. Pep squad (K-3) will only attend on March 23<sup>rd</sup>.

#### Basketball

- Registration closes 10/10, will make a final push to encourage people to register.
- JV / Varsity tryouts scheduled for 10/14, 10/17, 10/19 and 10/21
  - No one should be penalized if they can only come to one tryout.
- Practices
  - Can start scheduling practices prior to 10/30 as available, but it should not interfere with the fall sports schedule. Fall sports should take preference until the beginning of November.
  - Regular schedule starts 10/30
- Coaches' clearances
  - Confirm with Sister Lynn
  - Concussion training
- Girls basketball is still looking for a JV-B coach if anyone has a lead.
- Amy needs names and shirt sizes of basketball coaches so she can order the coaches' gifts.

# Spirit Wear (Joelle)

- Joelle is picking up the fall order on Wednesday (10/11) morning. Vicki offered to help sort and distribute.
- Next sale will be Oct 25<sup>th</sup>, including Cheerleading and Basketball.

### **Concessions** (Annie)

- With volleyball winding down, will probably not need to purchase an order for a while.
- All the popcorn expires in November, so we will need to decide at that point if we want to retire the machine and go with microwave.
- The freezer on the right is not working at all, but the refrigerator seems to be keeping drinks cold.
- Annie is testing out hot food options. She bought a crock pot and tried walking tacos. It seemed to go well but there was a lot left over.
- Discussed the possibility of a google doc to keep track of donations.
- Annie would like to attend all team parent meetings at the beginning of the season to explain the "ins and outs" of the concession stand.
- She is also trying to track the profits per game by asking volunteers to count the starting and ending amount in the concessions cash box. There are slips of paper to do this in the money box.

### Player pics (Amy)

- Volleyball photos were today.
- One of the 8<sup>th</sup> grade banners was missing, so he will have to have it retaken.
- We will have the banners for volleyball 8th grade recognition.
- Penciled in Nov 11 for jumpstart basketball and Pep cheer

### **Fundraising**

- **Sponsorship** (Matt / Jeremy) \$24,900 committed, >\$13,000 collected. Matt Wirtz is reaching out to collect.
- **Slides / Crocs** (Jeremy) \$350 profit, should be delivered around Oct 15<sup>th</sup>. Will then be sorted and distributed.
- **Magnets** (Amy) They are currently in the office, can we get some in the concession stand to sell? Erin will take them to concession for 8<sup>th</sup> grade recognition. Lanyards

also...they were \$6.50 each, can sell for \$8. Could also sell some extra rally towels in the concession stand.

### **Future Events**

- SHES 150 basketball (Vicki) Vicki posed the question of whether we could incorporate an alumni game alongside the Christmas tournament? The tournament is Dec 26-30. Daily games run until about 8:30, so could have a starting time at 9pm, which seems a little rough, especially because the gym is usually a mess by then. Perhaps on Saturday, if the championship games end earlier, that could be an option. Matt will send out invitations for the tournament by the end of October.
- Elks foul shooting contest 11/25 (Jeremy) We are hosting this on behalf of the local Elks lodge out of Wilkins township. They need the gym 8am-1pm. Will be open to all of our students (might be 4th to 8<sup>th</sup> grade).

### **Open Discussion**

Mrs. Imler provided an update about AEDs. They are \$1300 each, for traveling AEDs (for soccer). The organization will help to set up a fundraising site. We decide how many we would like as our goal. The battery lasts for about five years, can swap the battery out at that time.

- Action: We need to come up with an appropriate number of AEDs to set as our goal.
- Mrs. Imler will ask about replacing the battery on the wall mounted device.